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# Type Question Response 

1 Project 

Specific 

Will the results of the GloBE project be available to use as 

input to the BEPC project? 

Unfortunately due to the intellectual property agreements it 

will not be possible to use the results from the GloBE 

project.   

2 Project 

Specific 

(ITT description, p. 10) what is the ”chosen dataset” in D02? 

(does it refer to the last bullet point in WP1, or is this the 

“site selection / definition” in first bullet point of WP2?) 

The chosen dataset in D02 is what is to be used in WP2 as 
the “site selection / definition (can be real and/or synthetic)”. 
It is to be put forward to the technical working group for 
review/approve before WP2 commences but is not seen to 
be part of the Literature Review. 

3 General (ITT description) An ”Annex A” is mentioned in page 4, but it 

was not included in the ITT documents. 

Annex A can be found on page 2 of the Tender Certificate is 

available with the ITT documents. 

4 General Does the Carbon Trust envisage that any meetings will be 

held in-person in London, or will all meetings be held 

remotely via Teams (or similar)?  

Carbon Trust is open to either. It is more common for these 

catch-up calls to happen over Microsoft Teams but the 

benefits of in person meetings are recognised by Carbon 

Trust. 

5 Project 

Specific 

We understand from the tender document that it is not 

expected/mandatory to carry out any field measurements 

e.g. to support WP3 with new data. Such new field 

measurement work could however, potentially, if so desired 

and reasoned, be suggested in the category “additional 

work”. Could you please confirm that this understanding of 

the tender document is correct? 

The contractor/consortium should bear in mind the project 

constraints in terms of budget and time but if the 

contractor/consortium can provide new field measurements 

that will add value to the project, the Technical Working 

Group would welcome this.  

The TWG are also open to ‘optional/additional’ sections to 

the scope, so it is often worth including these and 

discussions can be had on whether to include, adjust or 

remove these from the bid. This however should be kept to a 



 

 

minimal as bids can begin to loose clarity and become time 

consuming to assess.  

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

carbontrust.com 

+44 (0) 20 7170 7000 

Whilst reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that the information contained within this 

publication is correct, the authors, the Carbon Trust, its agents, contractors and sub-contractors give no 

warranty and make no representation as to its accuracy and accept no liability for any errors or 

omissions. Any trademarks, service marks or logos used in this publication, and copyright in it, are the 

property of the Carbon Trust. Nothing in this publication shall be construed as granting any licence or 

right to use or reproduce any of the trademarks, service marks, logos, copyright or any proprietary 

information in any way without the Carbon Trust’s prior written permission. The Carbon Trust enforces 

infringements of its intellectual property rights to the full extent permitted by law.  

The Carbon Trust is a company limited by guarantee and registered in England and Wales under 

Company number 4190230 with its Registered Office at: 4th Floor, Dorset House, 27-45 Stamford Street, 

London SE1 9NT. 

© The Carbon Trust 2022. All rights reserved. 

Published in the UK: 2022  


